
 C i ! l  Clerk                                                                                                                                                  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Sunday, December 28, 2025 1:15 PM 

Woodcreek Group

Online Form Submittal: Volunteer  Application

External Sender  - From: ("noreply@civicplus.com"
<noreply@civicplus.com>)
This message came from outside your organization.

Volunteer Application

First Name 

Last Name 

Email Address 

Phone Number

Address

City 

State

Zip Code

Length of Time as a 

Texas Resident

Length of Time as a 

Woodcreek Resident

Committee(s) of 

Interest

City Hall Areas of

Interest

Have you previously

served on any City of

Woodcreek Boards,

Aurora

Fernandez LeBrun 

aurora_lebrun444@verizon.net 

5126263595

10 WILSON CIR

Woodcreek

TX

78676

42

40+

Planning and Zoning Commission, Community  Relations 

Committee

Neighbor  to Neighbor  Events, City  Sponsored Events

Yes

l

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:aurora_lebrun444@verizon.net


Commissions, 

Committees or Panels?

If "YES", please list

capacity  and Term

City  Council Member  (3 terms); Vision 2020

Do you, or your No

employer, have any

business or other 

dealings with the City of 

Woodcreek which may 

create a conflict of 

interest upon your 

appointment?

If "YES",  please  explain.

Describe any 

qualifications, 

credentials or special 

interests that relate to 

your possible 

appointment.

Electronic Signature 

Agreement

Electronic Signature

Date:

Field not completed.

I served the City of Woodcreek as a Council Member for 6 

years, including 2 years as Mayor Pro Tern. I chaired the 

Comprehensive Plan Committee (under Mayor Whitehead) and 

cochaired it (under Mayor Rasco). I encouraged open 

communication  with citizens and feel more work needs to be 

done in this area. I also would like to enhance the City's work 

with the older population, including fitness and wellness 

programs for our senior citizens. I have been a volunteer for 

various organizations in the Wimberley  Valley, to include the 

food bank, library, chamber of commerce and served as 

President  to the Civic Club for two terms and President of a 

very successful 501(c)(3) organization. I retired as Associate 

Commissioner for Health and Human Services overseeing the 

delivery of assistance programs to 3 million Texans, including 

oversight of disaster assistance programs.

I agree.

Aurora F. LeBrun 

12/28/2025
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